
 
 
 
 
 
Date:  

 
Email:  

Dear  

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 230915. 

 
You requested the following information, please see our response below: 

 
Please can you provide the following information: 
- Does the current medical director have a response capable car - if so, what is 
the make and model 
- Provide a list of all incidents attended by the current medical director, 
including the following information - Call Category, call type (arrest, breathing 
difficulties etc), response time. 

 
The current Medical Director does not have a response capable car and has not 
responded to any incidents in their own car. 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 



 


